April 18, 2008

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is providing the additional information for the Permissive Change application. The model XP20W-
1P and XP20W-1IN are based on the previously original certified model XP20W-1P and XP20W-1N. The

following component has been changed:

The scanner modui_e is changed &oné Hand Held Products Inc 5109 series to 5300 sen'es. The main difference

hetween 5100 serfes and 5300 series is that 5100 series utilizes an

LED aiming scheme but 5300 series utilizes a Laser Aimer,

All design including electronic, electrical and construction remain the same except the above mentioned. The

above specified change is not intended for maximum power.

Sincerely,

JANAM TECHNOLOGIES LLC

Harry B Lerner
Principal & Co-CEQ

Ianam Technologias LLC
40 Goose Hili Road, Cold Spring Harkor, NY 11724
Phone +1,877.JANAM.99 . Fax +1.516.320.601¢




